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Re: Curriculog Weekly Digest

Mackh, Bruce Martin <bruce.mackh@wright.edu>
Tue 2/21/2023 2:40 PM

To: Ingram, Matthew D. <matthew.ingram@wright.edu>
Cc: Mackh, Bruce Martin <bruce.mackh@wright.edu>
Matthew,

My morning is becoming complicated, but my entire afternoon is open. What's best for you in the
afternoon?

Best,     Bruce

-- -- --

"And if you need a friend, I'm sailing right behind ..."

Bruce M. Mackh, PhD
Vice Provost for Assessment and Chief Accreditation Officer
Wright State University
3640 Colonel Glenn Hwy.
University Hall #292
Dayton, OH 45435 USA
Email: bruce.mackh@wright.edu
Ofc: 937-775-2155
Cell: 312-907-6566

From: Ingram, Matthew D. <matthew.ingram@wright.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Mackh, Bruce Martin <bruce.mackh@wright.edu>
Subject: Fw: Curriculog Weekly Digest
 
See email below.

I am a little slow responding to my workflow 🙂
Would you have a few minutes to discuss this sometime tomorrow, Wednesday February 22? Morning
works best for me, but 4pm works also.

Thanks

--Matt Ingram
Senior Lecturer in Finance
Wright State University

From: no-reply@curriculog.com <no-reply@curriculog.com>
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 12:24 AM
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CAUTION: This Message Is From an External Sender
Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

To: Ingram, Matthew D. <matthew.ingram@wright.edu>
Subject: Curriculog Weekly Digest
 

Curriculog Activity Digest

Proposals in which you are involved have changed. Modifications, comments and
movement through the curriculum process triggers these notifications from Curriculog,
so you can be informed about the curriculum process. You (or your system
administrator) have opted to receive these messages once a week. For more
information, click the links in the email to log into Curriculog and view the specific
proposals. You can also find these messages in your User Dashboard under "My
Notifications".

FIN - 4120 - Portfolio Management

Fri
1:57
pm:

The proposal, FIN - 4120 - Portfolio Management, is moving on to the next step and has become
your new task. Click here to view the proposal in Curriculog and complete your task.

Fri
1:57
pm:

Bruce Mackh commented on your proposal, FIN - 4120 - Portfolio Management, with the following
comment:
Good afternoon, May I please volunteer to to help you rewrite your course learning objectives and
course learning objectives? Here are some suggested edits... Objectives communicate and signal
what a student "will" learn. Objectives are often written like this: Students enrolled in _______ will
learn to: 1. Please state your learning objective 2. Please state your learning objective 3. Please
state your learning objective Then... Course Learning Outcomes state what students can do as a
result of their learning experience. Outcomes are often written like this: As a result of their learning
experience in this course students can: 1. Please state your learning outcome 2. Please state your
learning outcome 3. Please state your learning outcome Should you need any assistance I am
available to meet next week. My calendar is up to date and we could easily meet via teams!
Click here to view the proposal.

FIN - 3220 - Financial Data Analytics

Fri
1:55
pm:

The proposal, FIN - 3220 - Financial Data Analytics, is moving on to the next step and has become
your new task. Click here to view the proposal in Curriculog and complete your task.

Fri
1:55
pm:

Bruce Mackh commented on your proposal, FIN - 3220 - Financial Data Analytics, with the following
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
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